



FFCA North Middle School  
School Council Meeting Agenda  
January 11, 2016  
7:00pm – 9:00pm

Attendance: Sam Lien, Kurtis Leinweber, Ida Langston, Faruq Suleman, Erica Oseen, Raj Sandhu, Natalie Powell, Channi Toor, Cindy McGlashan-Beaucage

**1. Approval of Agenda (including Call for new business)**

Motioned by: Ida Langston

Seconded by: Natalie Powell

**2. Approval of December 9, 2015 meeting minutes**

Motioned by: Raj Sandhu

Seconded by: Ida Langston

**5. Report from Board Member**

- Next board meeting, January 20, 2016, 6pm Central office.
- 2016/17 Calendar has been approved on website.
- Tentative one is also created for 2017/18 as well.
- Save the Date School Council Appreciation is on February 18th at Coast Plaza
- Working on a Retreat
- Working on 20 policies
- Will be also working on an expulsion document
- Selema gave an excellent presentation of social media and what the students and staff are currently doing - they are very happy with what everyone is doing.
- budget discussions are also taking place
- 

**6. Administrators Update – Kurtis**

- Staffing Change - New Physical Education Teacher Denise Johnston
- Emergenetics survey has been taking place
- 

**7. Chair / Vice Chair's report**

-ASC update

- Continue to talk about why ASC exists
- ASC Scholarship Update - will forward the committee's thoughts/ideas to council as soon as possible

- Will vote on it next meeting
- Next ASC meeting January 28, 2016 @ 6:30pm at Central Office
- Next council meeting Feb 1, 2016 @ 7:00pm
- Council meetings are as scheduled for 2015/2016 school year...
- Mar 7, Apr 11, May 2, June 6.

## 8. Committee Reports

### a. Treasurer - Ida

#### i. Motion to approve Financials

Motioned by: Faruq Suleman

Seconded by: Channi Toor

February meeting we need to readdress Token Society funding

- Discuss 2016/17 Budget including legacy items

### b. Fundraising - Mandeep

- Will look at a-thon in February meeting

### d. Partnership Coordinator – Sukhmeet

### e. Hot Lunch Coordinator – Alka and Raj

- Raj will continue to run Hot Lunch
- Will ask Natalie for help if needed

### f. Community Liaison – Samantha and Natalie

- Talk about a Year End Celebration at February Meeting
- Ida will look into an internet safety expert coming to talk to parents and kids

## 9. Winter Festival – January 13

-Sleigh rides, animals, cookies/icing, fire pits, hot chocolate

-Volunteer status - will need more people. Shawna has done an amazing job!

Motion by: Faruq Suleman \$50.00 Movie pass for the family donating cookies for Winter Festival

Seconded by: Channi Noor

## 10. Learning conferences – January 28, Dinner for teachers

Motion by: Natalie Powell to spend up to \$500.00 on teacher appreciation dinner

Seconded by Erica Oseen

## 11. New Business

## 12. Meeting Adjourned: 8:21

### Goals of Parent Council...

**To increase Parental Partnership involvement and have all families feel welcomed.**

**To make sure that our students are number one in all our decision making.**